CLARKE, Allan

From: LOCAL PLAN

Sent: 14 January 2013 17:24

To: LOCAL PLAN

Subject: Cheshire East Council Local Plan: Development Strategy and Policy Principles

Consultations

Dear Sir or Madam,

Cheshire East Council Local Plan: Development Strategy and Policy Principles Consultations: 15th January to 26th
February 2013

As part of the Local Plan, Cheshire East Council has now produced a Development Strategy and an Emerging Policy
Principles document. Public consultation will take place on these documents between 15th January and 26th
February 2013.

The consultation documents can be viewed on Cheshire East Council’s website and using the Council's Consultation
Portal (www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/localplan) where comments can be submitted electronically on the consultation
documents.

Copies of the consultation documents will also be made available for inspection in Cheshire East Council libraries,
Customer Service Points in Crewe and Macclesfield and the Council’s offices at Westfields, Sandbach. Comments
forms will also be made available at the above locations, with secure comment boxes for your completed comment
forms to be returned.

The documents are supported by a draft Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulations Assessment which will
also be available for public consultation and can be viewed on the Cheshire East website
(www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/localplan).

Cheshire East Council is encouraging as many people as possible to submit their comments online, to save time,
paper and money. As you are registered on our database, you have already been assigned a username and
password to enable you to comment online. If you have the ability to comment online but cannot remember your
username and password, please contact us by phone or email and we will be able to provide these for you. A
“Guide to Making Comments Online” leaflet has also been prepared to assist you in using the consultation
documents online.

Further information can be obtained from the Cheshire East website www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/localplan or by e-
mail localplan@cheshireeast.gov.uk. Alternatively, you can telephone us on 01270 685893.

Kind Regards,
Stewart House

Spatial Planning Team
Cheshire East Council
01270 685893
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